

# Swaziland Government Gazette

VOL. XXXVIII]

MBABANE, Friday, OCTOBER 13th., 2000

[No. 612

## **CONTENTS**

No.	Page
ADVERTISEMENTS	952
CONTENTS OF SUPPLEMENT	
PART C - LEGAL NOTICES	
119. Appointment of Examiners and Making of Certain Rules in regard to the Examinations (Amendment) Regulations, 2000	<b>S</b> 1
121. The Emkhuzweni Health Centre (Handover) Committee, 2000	<b>S</b> 2
122. Appointment of Acting Attorney-General	<b>S</b> 4
123. Appointment of Acting Deputy Attorney General	S4
125. Appointment of Secretary to the Teaching Service Commission	S5
126. Appointment of Deputy Commissioner of Police	. S5

## PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

## NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that I, Timothy Manyosi Dlamini of Hhohho Region intend to apply to the Honourable Minister of Justice of the Kingdom of Swaziland for authorisation to assume the surname Simelane after the fourth publication of this notice in each of the four consecutive weeks in the Times of Swaziland Newspaper, being the only newspaper circulating in the Region where I reside and designated for this purpose by the Regional Secretary for the Hhohho Region and in the Government Gazette.

The reason I want to assume the surname is because Simelane is my natural surname.

Any person or persons likely to object to my assuming the surname Simelane should lodge their objections in writing with me at the address given below and with the Regional Secretary for Hhohho Region.

P O. Box 104 Mliba Swaziland

B1315 4x13-10-2000

## **NOTICE**

Notice is hereby given that I, Nhlanhla Litho Mziyako of Hhohho Region intend to apply to the Honourable Minister of Justice of the Kingdom of Swaziland for authorisation to assume the surname Zwane after the fourth publication of this notice in each of the four consecutive weeks in the Times of Swaziland Newspaper, being the only newspaper circulating in the Region where I reside and designated for this purpose by the Regional Secretary for the Hhohho Region and in the Government Gazette.

The reason I want to assume the surname is because Zwane is my natural surname.

Any person or persons likely to object to my assuming the surname Zwane should lodge their objections in writing with me at the address given below and with the Regional Secretary for Hhohho Region.

P. O. Box 3300 Manzini Cell: 604 9098

B1316 4x13-10-2000

#### **NOTICE**

Notice is hereby given that We, Messrs Sibusiso Eugene and Mduduzi Osuel Hlophe of Shiselweni Region intend to apply to the Honourable Minister of Justice of the Kingdom of Swaziland for suthorisation to assume the surname Mhlophe after the fourth publication of this notice in each of the four consecutive weeks in the Times of Swaziland Newspaper, being the only newspaper circulating in the Region where we reside and designated for this purpose by the Regional Secretary for the Shiselweni Region and in the Government Gazette.

The reason we want to assume the surname is because Mhlophe is our natural surname.

Any person or persons likely to object to our assuming the surname Mhlophe should lodge their objections in writing with us at the address given below and with the Regional Secretary for Shiselweni Region.

P. O. Box 460 Hlathikhulu Swaziland

B1346 4x20-10-2000

#### NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that I, Obed Ndumiso Maziya of Lubombo Region intend to apply to the Honourable Minister of Justice of the Kingdom of Swaziland for authorisation to assume the surname Hlongwane after the fourth publication of this notice in each of the four consecutive weeks in the Times of Swaziland Newspaper, being the only newspaper circulating in the Region where I reside and designated for this purpose by the Regional Secretary for the Lubombo Region and in the Government Gazette.

The reason I want to assume the surname is because Hlongwane is my natural surname.

Any person or persons likely to object to my assuming the surname Hlongwane should lodge their objections in writing with me at the address given below and with the Regional Secretary for Lubombo Region.

P. O. Box 1998 Mbabane H100

B1359 4x27-10-2000

#### **NOTICE**

Notice is hereby given that I, Zodwa Holiness Maziya of Lubombo Region intend to apply to the Honourable Minister of Justice of the Kingdom of Swaziland for authorisation to assume the surname Hlongwane after the fourth publication of this notice in each of the four consecutive weeks in the Times of Swaziland Newspaper, being the only newspaper circulating in the Region where I reside and designated for this purpose by the Regional Secretary for the Lubombo Region and in the Government Gazette.

The reason I want to assume the surname is because Hlongwane is my natural surname.

Any person or persons likely to object to my assuming the surname Hlongwane should lodge their objections in writing with me at the address given below and with the Regional Secretary for Lubombo Region.

#### P. O. Box 2988 Mbabane

B1362 4x27-10-2000

#### NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for a certified copy of: Deed of Transfer No. 146/1970 dated the 15<sup>th</sup> May 1970 in favour of SWAZILAND BREWERS LIMITED in respect of :

CERTAIN : Erf No. 304 situate on Plantation Road, Manzini Township Extension No. 2, District of Manzini, Swaziland;

MEASURING : 3569 (Three Five Six Nine) square metres;

Any person having objections to the issue of such copy is hereby requested to lodge it in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within three (3) weeks of the last publication of this notice.

DATED AT MBABANE THIS 27TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2000.

ROBINSON BERTRAM Attorneys for Applicant P. O. Box 24 Mbabane

B1367 2x13-10-2000

## **NOTICE**

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for a certified copy of: Deed of Transfer No. 314/1977 dated the 20<sup>th</sup> October 1977 in favour of SWAZILAND BREWERS LIMITED in respect of :

CERTAIN : Erf No. 323 situate in Manzini Township Extension No. 2, District of Manzini, Swaziland;

MEASURING : 3292 (Three Two Nine Two) square metres;

Any person having objections to the issue of such copy is hereby requested to lodge it in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within three (3) weeks of the last publication of this notice.

DATED AT MBABANE THIS 27TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2000.

ROBINSON BERTRAM Attorneys for Applicant P. O. Box 24 Mbabane

B1366 2x13-10-2000

#### **NOTICE**

Notice is hereby given that I, Brian Jean Dlamini of Shiselweni Region intend to apply to the Honourable Minister of Justice of the Kingdom of Swaziland for authorisation to assume the surname Vermaak after the fourth publication of this notice in each of the four consecutive weeks in the Times of Swaziland Newspaper, being the only newspaper circulating in the Region where I reside and designated for this purpose by the Regional Secretary for the Shiselweni Region and in the Government Gazette.

The reason I want to assume the surname is because Vermaak is my natural surname.

Any person or persons likely to object to my assuming the surname Vermaak should lodge their objections in writing with me at the address given below and with the Regional Secretary for Shiselweni Region.

P. O. Box 9 Hluti

B1402 4x3-11-2000

#### NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for a certified copy of Deed of Transfer No. 258/1980 dated the 9th day of October, 1980 in respect of :

1. CERTAIN : Lot No. 348 situate in Ngwane Park Township, District of MANZINI, Swaziland;

MEASURING : 1941 (One Nine Four One) square metres.

All persons having objections to the issue of the aforesaid copies are hereby requested to lodge same with the Registrar of Deeds for Swaziland at Mbabane within three (3) weeks of the last publication of this Notice.

DATED AT MBABANE ON THE 29TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2000.

SAMUEL S. EARNSHAW & PARTNERS Attorneys for Applicant P. O. Box 1134 Mbabane

B1387 2x20-10-2000

.

#### NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for a certified copy of Deed of Transfer No. 7/1992 dated the 21<sup>st</sup> January 1992 in favour of ABSALOM VELEZIZWENI MDLULI (born on the 31<sup>st</sup> day of September 1930) in respect of :

CERTAIN : Lot No. 116 situate in Ngwane Park Township, District of MANZINI, Swaziland;

MEASURING : 1347 (One Three Four Seven) square metres;

Any persons having objections to the issue of such copy is hereby requested to lodge it in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within three (3) weeks of the last publication of this notice.

DATED AT MBABANE THIS 4TH DAY OF OCTOBER 2000.

ROBINSON BERTRAM Attorneys for Applicant P. O. Box 24 Mbabane

B1391 2x20-10-2000

## NOTICE

#### ESTATE LATE: BHEKUMUSA SABELO DLAMINI ESTATE NO. EP4/99

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 52 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28/1902 that the First and Final Liquidation Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland Mbabane for a period of 21 days (twenty one days) from date of publication of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the Account may lodge his/her objection in writing in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

ABEDNEGO DLAMINI <sup>c</sup>/<sub>s</sub> Joseph Jay Dlamini P. O. Box 94 Mhlume

B1398 13-10-2000

### NOTICE

#### ESTATE LATE: JOB VOTOTO MVUBU ESTATE NO. EM198/99

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 52 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28/1902 that the First and Final Liquidation Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland Mbabane for a period of 21 days (twenty one days) from date of publication of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the Account may lodge his/her objection in writing in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

JABULANI A. MVUBU P. O. Box 29 Manzini

B1399 13-10-2000

#### 956

## NOTICE

## IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MBABANE

In the matter between:

## FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF SWAZILAND LIMITED

and

#### NORAH FLORENCE SHONGWE T/A BULEMBU BOTTLE STORE

### NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION (IMMOVABLE PROPERTY)

Notice is hereby given that the undermentioned property will be sold by public auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Hhohho outside the Piggs Peak Magistrate's Court at 2:30 p.m on Friday the 17<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2000.

The property consists of :-

CERTAIN	:	Lot No. 363, situate in Piggs Peak Township in the Hhohho District, Swaziland;
MEASURING	:	990 (Nine Nine Zero) square metres;
HELD	:	By the Defendant under Deed of Transfer No. 370/1998;
RESERVE PRICE	:	E250,000.00 (Two Hundred and Fifty Thousand Emalangeni);
IMPROVEMENTS	:	<ul> <li>(i) Four bedroom house (master bedroom en suite), lounge, kitchen, 2 bathrooms and lock-up garage).</li> </ul>

(ii) Two outbuilding units, each with two bedrooms, lounge, kitchen, bathroom, toilet and lock-up garage.

The conditions of sale are available for inspection at the offices of the Sheriff in the High Court Buildings, Mbabane, Regional Administrator's Office, Piggs Peak, Piggs Peak Magistrate's Court and the offices of Sigwane, Manzini and Partners, 1<sup>st</sup> Floor, Embassy House, Morris Street, Mbabane, District of Hhohho.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED AT MBABANE THIS 4TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2000.

T. S. MAZIYA Sheriff of Swaziland c/o High Court of Swaziland P. O. Box 19 Mbabane

SIGWANE, MANZINI AND PARTNERS (Plaintiff's Attorneys) First Floor, Embassy House Morris Street Mbabane

B1388 13-10-2000

CASE NO. 272/2000

Plaintiff

Defendant

C

#### 957

#### NOTICE

## ESTATE LATE: FOSELELO GAMA ESTATE NO. EM6/99

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 52 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28/1902 that the First and Final Liquidation Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland Mbabane for a period of 21 days (twenty one days) from date of publication of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the Account may lodge his/her objection in writing in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

CONSTANCE GAMA P. O. Box 191 Lobamba

B1400 13-10-2000

## **NOTICE**

#### ESTATE LATE: BONGANI EDWIN HLOPHE ESTATE NO. EH52/2000

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 52 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28/1902 that the First and Final Liquidation Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland Mbabane for a period of 21 days (twenty one days) from date of publication of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the Account may lodge his/her objection in writing in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

SIPHO HLOPHE P. O. Box 1264 Mbabane

B1401 13-10-2000

## NOTICE

#### ESTATE LATE: JOHN MAKHUNDU DLAMINI ESTATE NO. EP40/2000

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 52 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28/1902 that the First and Final Liquidation Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland Mbabane for a period of 21 days (twenty one days) from date of publication of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the Account may lodge his/her objection in writing in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

GLADYS MABUZA P. O. Box 83 Ntfonjeni

B1403 13-10-2000

### **NOTICE**

## SALE OF 16 HERD OF CATTLE AT LUBETZE RANCH NEAR SIDVOKODVO

The following herd of cattle will be sold in public auction as read with Section 42 (1) (2) and 3 of the Police and Public Order Act number 29/1957 as amended by Act number 5/1987.

(a) 4 (four) cow

- (b) 8 (eight) oxen
- (c) 1 (heifer)

(d) 3 (three) weaners

2. Auction will be on 5-01-2001 at Lubetze Ranch.

L.M. ZWANE For: Commissioner of Police

B1386 13-10-2000

## NOTICE

#### ESTATE LATE: LINAH N. DLAMINI ESTATE NO. ES97/99

Debtors and Creditors in the above Estate are hereby called upon to lodge their claims and pay their debts to the undersigned within 30 (thirty) days from date of publication of this Notice.

C. J. LITTLER & CO. Attorneys for Executor P. O. Box 2381 Mbabane

B1389 13-10-2000

## NOTICE

#### ESTATE LATE: TANANA JANE KUBHEKA ESTATE NO. E345/95

Debtors and Creditors in the Estate Late Jane Tanana Kubheka are hereby called upon to pay their debts or to lodge their claims against the estate and direct same to the Attorneys for Executor Dative within 30 days from date of publishing this notice.

Dated at Manzini on this 3rd day of October 2000.

MASINA MAZIBUKO & COMPANY Attorneys for the Executor Dative Office No. 10, Central Chambers Building Nkoseluhlaza Street P. O. Box 592 Manzini

B1390 13-10-2000

### 959

## NOTICE

## ESTATE LATE: TERESA THOKO GININDZA

Debtors and Creditors in the above Estate are hereby called upon to lodge their claims and pay their debts to the undersigned within thirty (30) days from date of publication of this notice.

DATED AT MBABANE THIS 4TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2000.

SHILUBANE NTIWANE & PARTNERS Attorney's for Executor Fourth Floor Mbandzeni House P. O. Box A93 Swazi Plaza Mbabane

B1392 13-10-2000

## **NOTICE**

#### ESTATE LATE: ELMON DAVID S. MAGAGULA ESTATE NO. EH2111/99

Debtors and Creditors in the abovementioned estate are hereby requested to lodge their claims and pay their debts with the undersigned within 30 days after the publication of this Notice.

BEN J. SIMELANE AND ASSOCIATES Attorneys for Executor Dative P. O. Box 1444 Matsapha

B1393 13-10-2000

## **NOTICE**

#### ESTATE LATE: TIMOTHY MAKHANYA ESTATE NO. EH89/99

Debtors and Creditors in the abovemention estate are hereby asked to lodge their claims and pay their debts with the undersigned within twenty one (21) days after date of publication of this Notice.

> HOWE & COMPANY P. O. Box 1298 Mbabane

B1394 13-10-2000

## NOTICE

#### ESTATE LATE: PHINEAS FOFOTI DLAMINI ESTATE NO. EH224/2000

Debtors and Creditors in the abovementioned estate are hereby asked to lodge their claims and pay their debts with the undersigned within thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this notice.

GIDEON L. MAGONGO P. O. Box 274 Manzini

B1395 13-10-2000

#### NOTICE

## ESTATE LATE: SIPHO JOHN-MARK MDLULI ESTATE NO. EM208/2000

Debtors and Creditors in the above Estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

SANDILE MDLULI P. O. Box 1441 Manzini

B1396 13-10-2000

٠

## NOTICE

## ESTATE LATE: MFANISENI INNOCENT NDLOVU ESTATE NO. EM168/2000

Debtors and Creditors in the above Estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

MSHIYENI NDLOVU P. O. Box 571 Manzini

B1397 13-10-2000

## NOTICE

## ESTATE LATE: PETROS MPENDULO DLAMINI ESTATE NO. EH231/2000

Debtors and Creditors in the above Estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

SIBONGILE MAVUSO P. O. Box 1098 Nhlangano

B1404 13-10-2000

#### NOTICE

## ESTATE LATE: MANDLA AMOS SHONGWE ESTATE NO. EL38/2000

Debtors and Creditors in the abovementioned Estate are hereby asked to lodge their claims and pay their debts with the undersigned within thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this Notice.

ZODWA SHONGWE P. O. Box 1 Matata

B1410 13-10-2000

#### NOTICE

## ESTATE LATE: SANNIE DUMSANI HLANZE ESTATE NO. EM416/98

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 52 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28/1902 that the First and Final Liquidation Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland Mbabane for a period of 21 days (twenty one days) from the date of publication of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the Account may lodge his/her objection in writing in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

SHONAPHI MNGOMETULU P. O. Box 2152 Manzini

B1406 13-10-2000

#### NOTICE

## ESTATE LATE: PHILLIP MGCIBELO NXUMALO ESTATE NO. EM470/99

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 52 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28/1902 that the First and Final Liquidation Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland Mbabane for a period of 21 days (twenty one days) from the date of publication of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the Account may lodge his/her objection in writing in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

BEAUTY NXUMALO P. O. Box 910 Matsapha

B1405 13-10-2000

### NOTICE

#### ESTATE LATE: ZINDUNA MICHAEL DLAMINI ESTATE NO. ES146/2000

Debtors and Creditors in the above Estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

COMFORT DLAMINI P. O. Box 161 Hluti

B1407 13-10-2000

#### 962

## **NOTICE**

## ESTATE LATE: DR MARY T. MDZINISO ESTATE NO. EM258/2000

Debtors and Creditors in the above Estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

JABULANI C. MDZINISO P. O. Box 42 Matsapha

B1408 13-10-2000

ā

.

•

## <u>NOTICE</u>

## ESTATE LATE: FRIEDA MASEKO ESTATE NO. EM303/2000

Debtors and Creditors in the above Estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

WANDILE MASEKO P. O. Box 3165 Manzini

B1409 13-10-2000

The Government Printer, Mbabane

## SUPPLEMENT TO

## THE

## SWAZILAND GOVERNMENT

## GAZETTE

VOL. XXXVIII]

MBABANE, Friday, OCTOBER 13th., 2000

[No. 612

## **CONTENTS**

Page No. PART C - LEGAL NOTICES 119. Appointment of Examiners and Making of Certain Rules in regard to the Examinations **S**1 (Amendment) Regulations, 2000 ..... 121. The Emkhuzweni Health Centre (Handover) Committee, 2000 ..... **S2** 122. Appointment of Acting Attorney-General **S4 S4** 123. Appointment of Acting Deputy Attorney General 125. Appointment of Secretary to the Teaching Service Commission ..... **S**5 **S**5 126. Appointment of Deputy Commissioner of Police

## PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

PART C

## LEGAL NOTICE NO. 119 OF 2000

## THE LEGAL PRACTITIONERS ACT, 1964 (Order No. 15 of 1964)

## APPOINTMENT OF EXAMINERS AND MAKING OF CERTAIN RULES IN REGARD TO THE EXAMINATIONS (AMENDMENT) REGULATIONS, 2000 (Under section 33(3) and (4)

## Citation

1. These Regulations may be cited as the Appointment of Examiners and Making of Certain Rules in Regard to the Examinations (Amendment) Regulations, 2000 and shall be read as one with the Appointment of Examiners and Making of Certain Rules in Regard to the Examinations Regulations, 1967 (hereinafter referred to as the "principal Regulations").

## Amendment of Regulation 5

1. Regulation 5 of the principal Regulations is amended-

- (a) in sub-regulation (1) -
  - (i) by replacing the words "twenty Emalangeni and the figure "(E20") with the words "fifty Emalangeni" and the figure "(E50)";
  - (ii) deleting the proviso thereto.
- (b) by replacing sub-rule (2) with the following new sub-rule -
  - "(2) Any examiner shall be entitled to be paid the sum of five hundred Emalangeni (E500) in respect of any such examination."

## DR. H.D. MAGAGULA

Principal Secretary Ministry of Justice and Constitutional Development

## LEGAL NOTICE NO. 121 OF 2000

## THE COMMISSION OF ENQUIRY ACT, 1963 (Act No. 35 of 1968)

## THE EMKHUZWENI HEALTH CENTRE (HANDOVER) COMMITTEE, 2000 (Under section 3)

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 3 of the Commission of Enquiry Act, 1963, I hereby issue the following Notice -

### Citation and commencement.

.

1. This Notice may be cited as the Emkhuzweni Health Centre, (Handover) Committee Notice, 2000 and shall be deemed to have come into force on the 10<sup>th</sup> January, 2000.

Establishment and Composition of Committee.

2. (1) There is hereby established a Committee to be known as the Emkhuzweni Health Centre (Handover) Committee.

(2) The Committee shall consist of the following members -

(a)	Dudu Mbuli	-	Chairperson
(b)	Lungile Simelane	•	Secretary
(c)	Cyprian Kunene	-	Member
(d)	John Maseko	-	Member
(e)	Mlondi Dlamini	-	Member
(f)	Armstrong Dlamini	-	Member
(g)	Napoleon Dlamini	-	Member
(h)	Vusi Dlamini	-	Member
(i)	Patricia Clancy	-	Member
(j)	Faith Mazibuko	-	Member
(k)	Africa Magongo	•	Member
(1)	Bongiwe Duma	-	Member

(3) The quorum of the Committee shall be six members including the Chairperson.

## Functions of the Committee.

3. (1) The Commission shall examine and enquire into the activities of the Emkhuzweni Health Centre, and shall without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing examine and enquire into -

(a) the legal, financial, personnel, administrative and social implications of the handover of the Emkhuzweni Health Centre to Government;

- (b) financial management status of the Emkhuzweni Health Centre;
- (c) inventory of the workforce and its status with respect to qualifications and conditions of service;
- (d) inventories, conditions and value of all assets and consumables;
- (e) the official boundaries of the property to be handed over to Government; and
- (f) the role of the community and the local church in the running of the Emkhuzweni Health Centre.

#### Power.

4. The Committee has power to -

(1) facilitate consensus building among all stakeholders on the conditions of the handover.

(2) call for and review any documents and records it may deem necessary or relevant to the enquiry.

## Report.

5. The Commission shall, after making appropriate findings, submit -

(1) an interim report containing appropriate recommendations on any matter which is the subject of the enquiry and which require immediate action and any other information it deems urgent.

(2) a final report which shall be presented not later than the 31st March, 2000 or on such later date as the Minister may, in writing, permit.

Meetings.

6. The enquiry shall be held at the Emkhuzweni Health Centre or such other place and at such times as the Chairperson may determine.

#### Enquiry to be held in public.

7. Unless the circumstances otherwise require, the enquiry shall be held in public.

Allowances.

8. The members of the Committee shall be paid such allowances as the Minister may determine.

## DR. PHETSILE K. DLAMINI Minister for Health and Social Welfare

Mbabane 4th October, 2000

## LEGAL NOTICE NO. 122 OF 2000

## THE CIVIL SERVICE ORDER, 1973 (Order No. 16 of 1973)

## APPOINTMENT OF ACTING ATTORNEY-GENERAL (Under section 8)

In exercise of the powers vested in me by section 8 of the Civil Service Order, 1973, I, MSWATI III, KING OF SWAZILAND, hereby appoint -

## MZWANDILE RAYMOND FAKUDZE

to act as Attorney-General for the period 28th July, 2000 to 14th August, 2000.

THUS DONE UNDER MY HAND AT LOZITH'EHLEZI ON THIS 6TH DAY OF OCTOBER 2000.

MSWATI III KING OF SWAZILAND

## LEGAL NOTICE NO. 123 OF 2000

## THE CIVIL SERVICE ORDER, 1973 (Order No. 16 of 1973)

## APPOINTMENT OF ACTING DEPUTY ATTORNEY-GENERAL (Under section 8)

In exercise of the powers vested in me by section 8 of the Civil Service Order, 1973, I, MSWATI III, KING OF SWAZILAND, hereby appoint -

## SIBONGILE NSIBANDE

to act as Deputy Attorney-General for the period 28th July, 2000 to 14th August, 2000.

THUS DONE UNDER MY HAND AT LOZITH'EHLEZI ON THIS 6TH DAY OF OCTOBER 2000.

## MSWATI III KING OF SWAZILAND

## LEGAL NOTICE NO. 125 OF 2000

## THE TEACHING SERVICE ACT, 1982 (Act No. 1 of 1982)

.

## APPOINTMENT OF SECRETARY TO THE TEACHING SERVICE COMMISSION (Under Section 17)

In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 17 of the Teaching Service Act, 1982, the Minister for Education, hereby appoint:-

## MUNTU CORNELIA MNTUNGWA

to be Secretary to the Teaching Service Commission with effect from 18<sup>th</sup> September 2000 until the appointment is revoked.

ABEDNEGO NTSHANGASE Minister for Education

Mbabane

..... October 2000

## LEGAL NOTICE NO. 126 OF 2000

## THE CIVIL SERVICE ORDER, 1973 (Order No. 16 of 1973)

## APPOINTMENT OF DEPUTY COMMISSIONER OF POLICE (Under Section 8)

In exercise of the powers vested in me by section 8 of the Civil Service Order, 1973, I, MSWATI III, KING OF SWAZILAND, hereby appoint -

## ISAAC JACKSON MMEMO MAGAGULA

to be Deputy Commissioner of Police with effect from 1st July, 2000.

THUS DONE UNDER MY HAND AT LOZITH'HLEZI ON THIS 6TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2000.

MSWATI III KING OF SWAZILAND

## The Government Printer, Mbabane